From: Anna Johnston <Anna.Johnston@fileplanning.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 December 2021 4:16 PM

To: Candice Pon

Cc: Amy Watson

Subject: FW: Tree removal CoS request for more info

Attachments: 360_Sirius_Landscape Letter of Response to DPIE_211208.pdf
Hi Candice,

See attached further advice on the canopy cover as requested.
See you tomorrow morning.

Anna

FPD Pty Ltd
PO Box H219 Australia Square NSW 1215
Ph 0401 330 707



SBDd’

8 December 2021

Re: Request for Advice - SSD 10384 MOD 1 - Removal and replacement of 2 trees on
Gloucester Walk

Sirius Development 2-60 Cumberland Street, The Rocks (Landscape)

Sirius building (SSD-10384-Mod-1)

To Whom It May Concern:
This letter is a response to the request for further information from DPIE received 08.12.21.

The existing total canopy cover area of the 2 x existing trees 50 and 51 (Platanus x hybrida - Plane
Trees) is 402m?. The total canopy cover area of the 4 x replacement trees (Nyssa sylvatica — Black
Tulepo) is 200m?2.

We note that the total canopy cover area of the proposed design for the public domain for the Sirius
site will be 746m? representing an increase of 260m? more canopy cover than the existing public
domain canopy area. It is our professional opinion that large aggressive rooted trees such as Plane
Trees should not be replanted in the public domain surrounding the Sirius site. Instead, more
appropriately sized trees such as Nyssa sylvatica should be sited throughout the public domain,
distributing shade more evenly around the site to the benefit of pedestrians, and shading hard
pavement to reduce heat island effect.

Kind Regards

Daniel Baffskly RLA
Principal 360

Level 1, 1 Marys Place

Surry Hile NSW ED10
=] +812 8332 3801
w  www.3B0.net.au
ABN: 80 148 501 320



